MINUTES
President and Board of Trustees
Village of Arlington Heights
Board Room
Arlington Heights Village Hall
33 S, Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
March 20, 2017
8:00 PM

L CALL TO ORDER

1I1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A. Presentation of the Colors by Girl Scout Troop
#40694 from South Middle School and Dryden
School

III. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

President Hayes and the following Trustees responded to roll: Scaletta,
Glasgow, Blackwood, Tinaglia, LaBedz, Sidor.

Trustees Farwell and Rosenberg were absent,

Also in attendance were: Randy Recklaus, Steve Elrod, Gerald Mourning,
Scott Shirley, Charies Perkins, Robin Ward and Becky Hume.




XIV. REPORT OF THE VILLAGE MANAGER

A. Ivy Hotel - 519 W. Algonquin Rd. - Early Review

John O’Conner, attorney for the petitioner, said this is a scaled down plan
from the one originally presented which changes the proposed hotel to 13
stories with 102 rooms. They shrank the size of the building and the
eliminated a banquet room to try and get the parking requirements down.
They were not successful in purchasing other properties for alternative
parking. They would like to get the Board’s opinion on this new parking
situation and see if the project is economically feasible.

President Hayes said the current proposal has 175 parking spaces when
255 is required. He said in a worst case scenario, there would not be
enough parking. Mr. O’‘Conner said Pace had been approached for additional
parking but the lot is not easily accessible. The hotel would be busy
Monday-Thursday, and the banquet facility is busy on the weekends. He
explained that they have 30 valet spots in addition to the 175 spaces.
Which means the new plan needs a 20% variance for 205 spots. Having
only one grand ballroom brings down pressure on parking.

James Casares, General Manager of the Ivy Hotel in Chicago, said historical
10 year hotel occupancy in Arlington Heights is lower than 50% on
weekends. So, when the banquet facility is busy the hotel would not be and
when the hotel would be busy the banquet facility would not be. The
banquet business has almost no revenue Monday-Thursdays. The weekend
business is weddings, and they need hotel space.

Mr. Perkins said there have not been any renderings of the building
submitted yet. There is not height restriction in this location. The petitioner
is trying to see if this is acceptable before they go too much further. Staff
would like to see details and a parking study. There is no resident impact
and no issue with the flight paths.

Trustee Scaletta asked what happens if they are out of parking on any given
day. He said he needs to understand what plan B is. He would like to hear
from a professional that will put these ideas into numbers. Mr. Casares said
they are working on that. Today, people take Uber. Trustee Scaletta asked in
the event this building is constructed, would the Village be able to respond
to a fire? Mr. Perkins said that size of building would receive a mutual aid
response, and the building would have to be Fire Code compliant.

Trustee Tinaglia said he was not afraid of 13 stories. His concern was with
the site plan and determining the maximum parking. He said typically, the
site parking dictates the size of the building, not the other way around.
Valet parking stalls don’t mean anything. There is still a parking deficit, and
he questioned why the Board would go forward with something that was
destined to fail. He said he did not want problems 2 years later.

Trustee Glasgow noted that the Doubletree hotel has 67% of its required



parking. Mr. Perkins said the Doubletree has a combined parking area and
he has not personally had any complaints on lack of parking there,
However, the offices next door are empty in evening. Trustee Glasgow
asked if the Ivy is pursuing the other spaces for additional parking. Mr.
O’Conner said the only opportunity would be to go back to Pace. There are
two other areas possible for parking, but those owners were not interested
in selling. He said there is a large market for business travelers and airline
employees who would not be driving there and parking. The addition of the
Valet parking makes them 69% compliant with the required parking.
Double tree is at 67%. Trustee Glasgow said he wants to see additional
work on parking. He said he did not want to stall the project because they
are 2% over another hotel that is active.

Trustee LaBedz asked who the lounge and coffee shop would serve. Mr.
Casares said the patrons. The hotel customers need a place to have meals
and it is good to have an attraction like the open air rooftop if they are in
meetings all day. They will also offer a complimentary shuttle to the
airport. Trustee LaBedz said maybe the parking deficit won't be as dramatic
in reality.

Trustee Blackwood recommended they have at least two shuttles, The
Doubletree is successful is because of the shuttle service. Mr. Casares said
there will not be a destination restaurant on the roof or inside.

Trustee Sidor asked if staffing was considered in the parking numbers. Mr,
Perkins said the parking Code requirements are all inclusive and assume a
portion is employees. That is why village has asked for parking study.
Trustee Sidor said he liked the concept but parking is the issue. If parking
is akay, he would be in favor.

President Hayes said staff has suggested that a detailed parking study be
supplied. Mr. Perkins said their next step would be to amend their earlier
plans and submit a traffic study. President Hayes said this is closer to
something the Board could approve but there is more work to be done to
satisfy contingency plans and over flow parking.







